

10/10 Arbor View PTC Meeting:

Called to start at 7:03- motion and 2nd

Motion to approve Sept meeting minutes – motion and 2nd

7:05 Presidents Report

- 8th grade board of education members with survey sent out; will do upcoming f/u survey.
- On the PTC webpage you can post committee events, announcements to be sent out with link to Mrs.McCray. 9 pm on Wednesday is deadline for that Friday's roadrunner ramp newsletter.
- BPD reached out – Sat 10/28 Halloween Spectacular; no cost if you want to have a trunk or treat; registration required if you want to just participate in trunk or treating.

7:09 Treasurers Report

- Payments made for BtoSB - \$3000 budgeted, \$3,044.60 spent
 - o Surplus of shirts still available to help make-up overage.
- Most of the expected class money is in.
- Looking for clarification with where we stand with the AV equipment.

Principal Report

- No report at this time
- Excellent news for the AV system!

Staff Report:

- Teachers would like plans for class parties before the day and also notified of supplies needed from the teachers
- Is the PTC sponsoring any kind of spirit week the week before Halloween? Mrs. Wankel to reach out re: ideas

Committee Report:

- Halloween Harvest Oct 21 11am-2 pm
 - Meeting 10/11 – will discuss when and where donations can go
 - Flyer made and will be sent in tomorrow night
 - Will be outside and decent amount of volunteers
 - Still need 3 parent volunteers – have 3 of 6 covered
 - Sign up genius sent to Middle school students
 - Friday night set up and Saturday morning set up starting at 8 am
 - Pizza, hotdogs, chips, water
 - 5 crafts
 - Magician included at noon
- Room Parents
 - Education provided
 - Activities and games should be provided
 - Budget discussed
 - Mrs.Ackerman sends out volunteer forms 3-4 days before; only 3 volunteers per room
- Book Fair: Thursday Nov 16th the classes will start with previews
 - Nothing on the 20th
 - 21st will be a wrap up day and conferences going on
 - Will be sending out email to interested volunteers
- Stone Soup
 - Stephanie needs to confirm the date
 - Friday Nov 17th?? In combo with bookfair
 - Collect items for the GE pantry throughout the month of Nov.
- Restaurant Night
 - Waiting on total from Warrens Ale House from last month
 - Looking into night at Chick-fil-a

Liaison Reports:

- Girl Scouts:
 - 4th grade scouts going on a camping trip this weekend Fri-Sun
 - 3rd grade scouts – made a first aid kit
- Cub Scouts
 - Nothing to report
 - Per Mrs.McCray – will do the Veterans Day Program again this year

Old Business:

- AV equipment:
 - Mrs.McCray met with Dave today and quote is now about \$28,000 – will keep the original \$25,000 for the PTC covered
 - \$10,000 down payment
 - Extra \$3,000 will be covered by Arbor View and tech team
 - Will take 2-3 weeks for parts – looking for install Jan 6 – 8

New Business:

- No current big, huge fundraiser: choosing not to use big fun run company
 - Parents to run the fun run?
- Wolves Game for fundraiser - \$15-27? – wolves can bump up the price and the remainder would go to the PTC.
 - \$5-11 could come back to the PTC
 - Everyone that attends gets a wolves hat
 - For an additional \$6.50 you can add a drink and hotdog
 - Lupe to take over
- Krispy Kreme
 - Abbey to look in to
 - Possible to piggy back with stone soup and/or bookfair

- Pura Vida
 - To look into at next meeting
- Childcare during PTC meetings? To boost attendance
 - 2 parents needed as supervisors; could swap out after 30 min
 - High School volunteers as well?
 - Background check would be needed – covered by district

Meeting ended at 8:02